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From: Nuland, Victoria J

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 10:29 AM

To: Winer, Jonathan <WinerJ@state.gov>

Subject: RE: Fwd: Russian 'Aid' Convoy- Latest Orbis Intelligence

Fab! Swim in the sea for me.

RELEASE IN PART B6

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Winer, Jonathan

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 10:25 AM

To: Nuland, Victoria ]

Subject: Re: Fwd: Russian 'Aid' Convoy- Latest Orbis Intelligence

Its lovely in Wellfleet. Blue eyed scallops on the tidal flats, periwinkle and oysters

From: Nuland, Victoria J

Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2014 10:21 AM

To: Winer, Jonathan

Subject: RE: Fwd: Russian 'Aid' Convoy- Latest Orbis Intelligence

Thanks, things are better today but far from solved. Hope you are have a great time.

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Winer, Jonathan

Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 7:41 PM

To: Nuland, Victoria J

Subject: Fw: Fwd: Russian 'Aid' Convoy- Latest Orbis Intelligence

passing this on as received.

From: Jonathan Winer [ mailto: jonathanmwiner54@gmail.com)
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2014 06:59 PM

To: Winer, Jonathan

Subject: Fwd: Russian 'Aid' Convoy- Latest Orbis Intelligence

Jonathan M. Winer

Begin forwarded message:
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UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Cgsg,Ng.E-2918;00827 ag.Ng. CO6700195 Date: 07/24/2019

From: Chris Steele
Date: August 13, 2014 at £:21:47 PM EDT
To: Jonathan Winer
Cec: Jonathan Winer
Subject: Russian 'Aid' Convoy- Latest Orbis Intelligence

Dear Jon,

We have just received some new intelligence on the Russian 'aid' convoy approaching Ukraine
which, althougkﬂ we thought we should
share with you. | bilateral talks between POROSHENKO and the Kremlin
over the conditions for the convoy entering Ukraine have broken down and the Russians are
rerouting it through a pro-Russian rebel held border checkpoint near Lugansk.

Clearly there is now the potential for a confrontation, ‘

Best, Chris

Chris Steele
Director
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CONFIDENTIALITY AND DISCLAIMER STATEMENTS

This email transmission (including any attachments to it} is strictly confidential and may be legally privileged. This email is intended solely to be
received by the person(s) or organisation(s) to whom it is addressed. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, retaining, using,
disseminating, distributing, copying or taking any actions in reliance upon any information or documents contained in it is strictly prohibited and will
constitute a breach of confidentiality. If you have received this email in error, please reply to the sender immediately to inform us and delete it.

Please note that internet email is not a 100% secure communications medium. Further, any material originated by Orbis and transmitted to you via a
third party should be verified by reference to material obtained directly from Orbis. Although we have taken steps to ensure that this e-mail and
attachments are virus-free at the point of departure, the recipient should check that they are virus-free upon receipt and we do not accept liability for
any damage so caused.
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